REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

{Please Type)
Date | May 4, 2004 Docket No. O L‘/DLLQ{’D -1C
1. Division Name/Staff Name: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/lsler
2. OPR: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

3. OCR: Office of the General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of PATS Certificate No. 8202

-3
issned to Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co, for violation of Rule 25@®#%.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment

I
i

Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

PSC\CCA010-C (Rev 02/02)

DOCUMINT KM rR-DATE
05178 tay-53

FPSC-CONASEIN O 7F



Paula Isler

From: Rnettles@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 11:01 AM

To: SHOWARD@psc.state.fl.us; DFORDHAM@psc.state.fl.us; CCRAIG@psc state.fi.us;
LGIVENS@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal -~ Copy of 2003 RAF form for Street Pﬂones Co (TG%18), no

record of
payment, handwritten "out of bussiness [sic]" on form. [CCA note: Thisidocument

is also part of DN 00900-04.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\04\00902-04

Document ID = 00902-04
Document Filed 01/21/04

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.



¥E! " AN ssTg]wT-Ps. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE, UST BEFTLED ON OR JEFCRE 01/30/2004 O R ' G ! NA L
ToAvOmTERATY AP D{F;ly ciep wnemServnce roviger neguiatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Cormnism . FORPSCUSEONLY
STATUS: (St Filing Instrucelons on Buck of Forml | H\FOOY Checl#i
Actual R;udm glcgellslsgg;l%-sRCo s 0603002
Estimated Retum e \ o pre s LG 003001
ded R 2284 Champlain Avenue sapdDEC 23 AIG: W4
Amended Retum Spring Hill. FL. 34609-5139 (5 o
(EYISION OF | e

ERI] VERED: . - 1~ oD
BT/ 3003 TO 12/31/2003 COMPETITIVE SER ICps- )
Postiitark Date

a\/g ) Initials of Preparer
! X .
Q/&’d Please Complete Below 1f Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) {Address) _ CitylStae) )
%5\@'%‘7

g ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION QDU AMOUNT

1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) ,< (‘73( 5

2. Gross Intrastate Revenue O\)

3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Cofipanjes™® [ )
(see "2. Fees" on back)
TQTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessme Aee Calcul;'ﬂion $

(Line 2 less Line 3) _
5. - Regulatory Assessment Fee Due — (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015)

6. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)

éi? —Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

ggz —TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
CTR g
g(élz AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.336 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE MINIMUM , i\$ 15450

OPC ~~"THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE
MMS

SEC
o’ umber of pay telephones in operation at close of period covereé(
by this Return 4 ’

* These amounts must be injrasiaie onty and must e verifiable. ( )

1. the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare thai 10 the best of ply knowledge and Elief the dsdVve information is a
true and correct staternent. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06. Florida Swates. whoever knowingly makes a falst stolement in writiggywith theSnfdent 1o mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official dury shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

(Signanure of Company Official) (Title) {Date}
] Telephone Number ( 3 Fax Number )
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E] No. nnc IMTJ!‘T LR TV I e

00902 usior 2

FPSC-COMItISSIoN cLpa.



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION o
&}

(‘C;:JV\ )
Printed on 01/07/2004 at 13:51:21 by PJI

ooy ¥
Complete Name: Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co ~<.5e

. <6
i'-:(:s’ Ci)C() i ”.,,igl -
Mailing Name: Street Phones Co R
Company Code: TGS18 FEID Number: .
mpany "”;l. 9 7 v }ﬁ'\! 9 1 anny 1~ ]L')-“U}
RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2002 THROUGH 12/31/2002
Reg. Date: 10/04/2002 Inactive Date:
Service: PAT - Pay Telephone
Received: No RAF Form
Status: Pending
Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No
Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date
Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0015 Net RAF Due: $50.00
Assessment Due Paid Owe
RAF $50.00 $50.00 $0.00
Penalty $2.50 $0.00 $2.50
Interest $0.50 .+ $0.00 $0.50
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00,
Total $53.00 $50.00 ' $3.00

Last modification was made on Thursday, March 13, 2003 at 2:46 PM by Jackie Knight

Period covered: 01/01/2002 through 12/31/2002 RAF rate: 0.001%
Operating rev: 50.60 Gross intrastate rev: $0.00
Documents: Delinquent letter mailed on 02/12/2003

RAF form mailed on 12/05/2002

Postmarked Trans Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount

02/27/2003 03/12/2003 03/13/2003-JIK 11317 1565 $50.00

RAF paid 11317 $50.0C
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: -

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN AZTHE SPo DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &
J. TERRY DEASON ENFORCEMENT
LILA A. JABER BETH W. SALAK

DIRECTOR

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850) 413-6600

January 8, 2004 k

Ms. Roberta Rich, Owner
Street Phones Co (TG918)
2284 Champlain Avenue
Spring Hill, FL 34609-5139

Dear Ms. Rich:

On December 22, 2003, the Commission received your 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee
return form with a note that you are out of business, and which appears to be a request for
cancellation. Payment of the $50 minimum Regulatory Assessment Fee was not included. A copy
of the cancellation rule is enclosed.

The Regulatory Assessment Fee is assessed if a certificate is active for any one day during a
calendar year, even if a company had no revenues or ever started operations. The 2003 Regulatory
Assessment Fee is due by January 30, 2004. Our records also show that you have a $3.00 balance
for late payment of the 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee.

If you are requesting cancellation of your certificate and if your letter requesting cancellation
and payment of the 2003 fee and $3.00 balance are received by the due date of January 30th, a
docket will be opened to recommend a voluntary cancellation effective December 22,2003. When
returning payment and the completed 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form, please use the
enclosed blue envelope, which will insure prompt processing.

Please review this information and let me know by January 23, 2004, how you wish to
proceed. In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. 1 can be reached at (850)
413-6502-phone, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at Plsler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the address
below.

Sincerely,

Arda G . el

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality
Enclosures

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Emplover
PSC Website: hitp:/iwww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




25.24.514 Cancellation of a Certificate.

(1) The Commission may cancel a company’s certificate for any of the following reasons:
(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted;
(b) Violation of Commission rules or orders;

(c) Violation of Florida Statutes; or,

(d) Failure to provide service for a period of six (6) months.

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from
the Comnission in writing and shall provide the following with its request.

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the
information required by subsection (2).

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.113, 350.127(), 364.03, 364.285, 364337, 364.345 FS.
History--New 1-5-87.

o



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Printed on 01/07/2004 at 14:26:52 by PJI

Complete Name: Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co

Mailing Name: Street Phones Co

Company Code: TG918

FEID Number:

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2003 THROUGH 12/31/2003

Reg. Date: 10/04/2002 Inactive Date:

Service: PAT - Pay Telephcne L

Received: No RAF Form

Status: Pending

Amended: No Extension: No

Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00

RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: $0.00

Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

' Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Last modification was

made on Wednesday, December 3, 2003 at

9:46 AM by David Brown




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company K.iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

020861-TC

MCD Company Information for TG918

Printed on 12/30/2003 at 16:38:13 by PJI

TG918

Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co
Street Phones Co

8202

Active

10/04/2002

No
Roberta Rich

Owner/President
2284 Champlain Avenue

Spring Hill, FL, 34609-5139
2284 Champlain Avenue

Spring Hill, FL. 34609-5139
(352) 666-8400

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Roberta Rich d/b/a Street Phones Co.
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